Eastfield Town Council
www.eastfield-tc.gov.uk
clerk@eastfield-tc.gov.uk
Town Clerk Chris Parsons



Council Room

The Legacy Studio Community Centre Ashmead Square Eastfield YO11 3XJ

These minutes are a draft until agreed at the next meeting

Full Council Meeting

Held on Monday 28th April 2025

Members present Cllr T. White, Cllr K. Elbourne, Cllr B. White, Cllr C. Smith, Cllr H. Burn, Cllr D. Leppington, Cllr N Grant, Cllr D. Bullock, Cllr J. White and Cllr J. Bullock

Chris Parsons Town Clerk/RFO

Also, present Cllr T Randerson and 5 members of public

Chairman to welcome and introduce meeting from 7pm Public Participation

The question was asked about the bridge which would join the 2 new communities. Cllr Randerson gave an update that there is no movement in planning at present.

COUNCIL BUSINESS

No	
0104/	Apologies and Acceptance
25	None needed
0204/	Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary and Other Interests
25	Cllrs D. Bullock, K. Elbourne, H. Burn and C. Smith all declared an interest in item
	0304/25
	Code of Conduct
0304	To consider Councillor Co-option deferred from February 25 Meeting
/25	
	Deferred item G . It was RESOLVED to accept Mr Alan Hyde as the new Town
	Councillor; he duly took his place at the meeting and signed his acceptance of office.

Eastfield Town Council www.eastfield-tc.gov.uk clerk@eastfield-tc.gov.uk Town Clerk Chris Parsons



Council Room

The Legacy Studio Community Centre Ashmead Square Eastfield YO11 3XJ

0404/	Confirmation of Minutes
25	It was RESOLVED to accept the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 24 th February 2025
0504/	Clerks Updates and Correspondence
25	The Clerk gave a verbal update and highlighted the issues raised at every meeting of the delays in much of the Town Councils work because of lack of communication
0604/	Report on Annual Assembly
25	The Chair gave a brief update on the Annual Assembly which was held on April 22 nd 2025.
	"It was a lovely event, and was well attended, I would like to thank everyone who came and took part"
0704/	Reports from Police and North Yorkshire Councillor
25	It was RESOLVED to accept this report
5mins	Eastfield Police Report April 25
5mins	North Yorkshire Council – Cllr T. Randerson's report
	Cllr Randerson had already sent out a written report but wanted to highlight the serious problems with the Overdale School playing field, it will take a substantial amount of funding. He had asked the question who had signed it off?
0804/	Financial Matters
25	Councillors to consider and agree the following Financial Matters
15mins	a) It was RESOLVED to accept the receipts and transactions to date to the sum of £ 929.31 for March and £2228.60 for April
	b) It was RESOLVED to accept the Bank Reconciliation for March 2025 (End of Year)
	c) It was RESOLVED to agree Christine Parsons, Clerk/RFO as a Bank
	signatory
	d) It was RESOLVED to launch the Community Chest Funding Pot
	e) It was RESOLVED to launch the Christmas/Summer Large Event Funds
	It was agreed that both d and e would be launched at the same time.

Eastfield Town Council
www.eastfield-tc.gov.uk
Clerk@eastfield-tc.gov.uk
Town Clerk Chris Parsons



Council Room

The Legacy Studio Community Centre Ashmead Square Eastfield YO11 3XJ

0904	To discuss and consider Application from Eastfield Bowling Club
/25	After a brief discussion it was RESOLVED to award the Eastfield Bowling Club with
	£800 as requested
1004/	To discuss and consider response to North Yorkshire Councils lack of
25	communication and engagement on specific Eastfield Town Council projects.
	As this issue has been highlighted many times over the past year or so. It was RESOLVED to arrange a meeting with senior officers to try and work out a better way of working together as at present this is just not happening. It was also RESOLVED to give the Clerk a budget of £200 to facilitate this event.
1104	Date of Next Meeting
/25	Annual Council Meeting Monday 19 th May 2025